IESO Engagement

From: IESO Engagement

Sent: September 16, 2022 2:45 PM

To: IESO Engagement

Subject: Materials Posted for Sep 21 and 22 Capacity Auction Enhancements General and

Technical sessions

Good Afternoon,

This email is being directed to stakeholders following along on the 2023 Capacity Auction Enhancements
engagement initiative.

The materials for the September 21 and 22 Capacity Auction Enhancements General and Technical sessions
are now posted to the engagement webpage.

The September 21 General Session will cover responses to stakeholder feedback that was submitted after the
August 2022 engagement sessions, an update on engagement timelines, the results of the HDR standby
trigger review, a Forward Capacity Auction update, and a request for stakeholder feedback on the audit
process.

The September 22 Technical Session will discuss a revised standby availability charge proposal and alternative
proposals to the charge proposed by stakeholders and details of the IESO’s proposal to address the impact of
forced contributor outages in HDR performance assessment. In addition to providing responses to stakeholder
feedback on the engagement topics covered in this month’s engagement sessions, the IESO is continuing to
review feedback and develop responses to all stakeholder feedback which will be posted on the CA
engagement webpage prior to the October engagement sessions. We encourage stakeholders to review the
engagement materials in advance of the engagement sessions next week and look forward to the discussion.

Regards,
IESO Engagement

+++
This email is being sent to all Resource Adequacy stakeholders with specific interest to those following the
2023 Capacity Auction Enhancements engagement.


https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Capacity-Auction-Enhancements

